From: Dheeraj Isukapatla <Dheeraj.i@Freshandhonest.com>

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

CC: Mumbai Service <Mumbai.Service@Freshandhonest.com>; Santosh Pawar <Santosh.Pawar@Freshandhonest.com>
Subject: Appia TFS Appia Service Quotation

Date: 17.10.2024 07:43:46 (+02:00)

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nikhil,
As we discussed , Please find the below service quotation of Appia Machine.

100% Advance payment.

Sr.No | Item Code HSN Code Item Name uom Qty Per Unit Price | Total Price 7
o

1 9.801E+13 COMBINED BUTTON PANEL WITH V FILM APPIA Il 2 GR + SUPPORT Nos 1 8441.33 8441.3 9
2 14100011 Heating Element 3000W Nos 1 2939.69 2939.7 9
3 4100017 EV 3W Downl.1/8 220-230V 50/60HZ Ruby F1,5 CE Nos 1 3415.25 3415.3 9
4 3000066 Shower Inox 056X05,5X6 Nos 2 271.19 542.38 9
5 02280020V Group Gasket Conical Nos 2 194.92 389.84 9
6 4100012 EV 2W 1/4 1/4 220-230V 50/60HZ Viton F1,5 CE Nos 1 3456.5 3456.5 9
7 98006021 Combined Steam Knob 2004 Right Nos 2 1027.43 2054.9 9
8 98006020 Steam Tap +Wand Stainless Aurelia Nos 1 5633.43 5633.4 9

Total 11 26873.28
SERVICE CHARGES (INCLUDING , BUFFING, SPAREY PAINTING, WIRING,DESCALING) -(B) 3500
TOTAL CHARGES(A+B)

Thanks & Regards,
Thanks & Regards,

DHEERAJ ISUKAPATLA

Manager - Technical Service
FRESH AND HONEST CAFE PRIVATE LIMITED
IV between CBIL & LAVAZZA

Mobile: +91-7045779428 | Email: Dheeraj.i@freshandhonest.com
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